
                 
    
      
      
    

 
 
 
 

Estimated cost to the District for this request:  $100.00 
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September 16, 2021 
 
Dani Tietz 
Ethos Publishing, Mahomet Daily 
PO Box 823 
Mahomet, IL  61853 
dani@mahometnew.com 
 
 
Dear Mrs. Tietz: 
  
This letter is in response to the Freedom of Information Act (hereinafter “FOIA” or “the Act”) request received by the 
District on September 10, 2021. You have requested copies of the following documents: 

• All attendance records for all district employees during the 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22 school year. 
 

The following documents are withheld from your request for the following reasons:  
• All attendance records for all district employees during the 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22 school year. 

Reason for exemption 5 ILCS 104/7 1(c):   Personal information contained within public records, the 
disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, unless the 
disclosure is consented to in writing by the individual subjects of the information. "Unwarranted 
invasion of personal privacy" means the disclosure of information that is highly personal or 
objectionable to a reasonable person and in which the subject's right to privacy outweighs any legitimate 
public interest in obtaining the information. The disclosure of information that bears on the public duties 
of public employees and officials shall not be considered an invasion of personal privacy. 

 
Pursuant to Section 9(a) of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/9(a), you are hereby notified that this decision 
was made by Dr. Lindsey Hall, Superintendent and FOIA Officer, and that you have a right to review by the Public 
Access Counselor:  
 
Ms. Sarah Pratt 
Public Access Counselor 
Office of the Attorney General 
500 S. 2nd Street 
Springfield, IL 62706 
Telephone: 312-814-5526 or 1-877-299-FOIA (3642) 
Fax: 217-782-1396 
Email:  publicaccess@atg.state.il.us 
 
You are further notified that you have the right to judicial review as provided in Section 11 of the Act, 5 ILCS 140/11.  
 

 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
      

Dr. Lindsey Hall, Superintendent and FOIA Officer 

1301 S. Bulldog Dr., Box 229 
Mahomet, IL 61853 
Ofc.217-586-2161 Fax 217-586-7591 
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Request to Inspect or Copy Records 

Use this form to request records that are not already available within the public domain.  You are 
not required to use this form, but your request must be written.  This form is offered as a courtesy 
and a guide to assist you. 

Submit to:  Mahomet-Seymour CUSD #3 FOIA Officer 
 Dr. Lindsey Hall, Superintendent 
 1301 S. Bulldog Drive 
 Mahomet, IL  61853 

I, hereby request the opportunity to (a) inspect or (b) copy the following record(s). (Please circle.)  

Please describe the record(s) precisely: ____All attendance records for all district employees 
during the 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22 school year. 

This request is for a (a) non-commercial or (b) commercial purpose.  (Please circle.) 

I understand that the first 50 pages of black-and-white letter or legal-sized copies are free.  The 
copying charge for additional pages is $.15 per page.  Personnel costs can also apply at a rate of 
$10.00 per hour beyond the first 8 hours of labor.  

______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Signature of Requesting Individual  Name 

______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Date Request Submitted  Address 

______________________________  ___________________________________ 
Phone Number  City, State, Zip 

E-Mail: _________________________________________________

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE 

_____________________________________  _______________________________ 
Date request received by District FOIA Officer  Signature 

Mahomet Daily, Ethos Publishing LLC., Dani Tietz

9-10-21 PO Box 823

217-390-8984 Mahomet, IL 61853

dani@mahometnews.com
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